From: Kirk Rushby <kirk.rushby@architype.co.uk>
Sent: 10 September 2024 15:46
To: Carlisle, Heather <Heather.Carlisle@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: I

Subject: Re: Planning App 233121 and 241511 : Planning Condition 4 Update: receipt 28/8

Hi Heather,

Please see attached the remaining information from the Civils Engineer in relation to
discharging condition 4.

Is there an estimated timeframe for reviewing the information and getting a response?
Thanks in advance.
Kirk

Kirk Rushby
Senior Architect

01981 542111

Please note my normal working days are Monday-Thursday.
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Winner of the 2023 RIBA London Award and the 2023 Passivhaus Trust Award for Hackbridge
Passivhaus Plus Primary School

Winner of the 2023 RIBA National Award for Agar Grove

Winner of the 2023 Constructing Excellence Wales Project of the Year for Hafan Yr Afon and
Value Award for Welshpool Church in Wales Primary School

Winner of the 2023 AJ100 Collaboration Award and Education Estates Refurbishment of the Year
Award for Entopia
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